ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		26-411
[image: LC_Logo_4Color_BlueLettering]
Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778

SOLICTATION: Green Mountain Scenic Overlook & Trailhead – Second Observation Tower				   11/05/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Are CAD files available to the awarded vendor?
A. The Contractor shall request the CAD files directly from the architect. Refer to Exhibit A Scope of Work, Section #8 Permit Requirements.
Q2. After we review the plans, how do we request an alternate item?
A. Refer to Exhibit A Scope of Work, Section #18 ‘Equal” Product Can Be Considered Upon Receipt of Specified Data. The last day to request an alternate item is the last day for questions, 11/12/2025. Any Equal Product must obtain approval before the bid opening date, otherwise contractor must be obligated to provide the specified product in the bid documents.
Q3. Who is responsible for the power to the transformer?
A. The Contractor is responsible for the power to the transformer.
Q4. Who is responsible for the permit fee?
A. The Contractor. Refer to Exhibit A Scope of Work, Section #2.9.
Q5. Is it the County’s intent to keep the park open during construction?
A. Yes. If needed, the Contractor will need to coordinate with the County to close the current observation tower area but keep the rest of the park open.
Q6.  What type of fencing is needed to block the current boardwalk?
A. Chain link. Flexible fencing or cones are not acceptable.
Q7.  Are substitutions accepted on the Kawneer system that is specified?
A. Refer to Exhibit A Scope of Work, Section #18 ‘Equal” Product Can Be Considered Upon Receipt of Specified Data. The last day to request an alternate item is the last day for questions, 11/12/2025. Any Equal Product must obtain approval before the bid opening date, otherwise contractor must be obligated to provide the specified product in the bid documents.
Q8. What are the specs on the standing seam metal roof such as color, gauge, material (steel vs. aluminum), etc.?
A.  Standing Seam Metal Roof Specifications Basis of design shall be:
A. Roof Panel, 0.040 Aluminum, 16 inch wide, Zee-Lock Panel, 2" high standing seam, with concealed fasteners, as manufactured by Berridge Manufacturing Co., 6515 Fratt Road, Houston, Texas 78218, (800) 669-0009. Panel to have a continuous factory-applied sealant bed that can be applied for additional weather resistance.
B. Roof system to meet Florida Product approval that meets or exceeds the project's Wind Load Criteria as listed in the Structural documents.
C. All Flashing and Trim shall be equal to Pac Clad 0.040 Aluminum.
D. Finish: Roof System, Flashing and Trim Finish shall be Factory Applied, Kynar 500 face finish, 2 coat Fluoropolymer or fluorocarbon coating, 1.0 mil dry film thickness equal to Duranar (70% Kynar Resins) by P.P.G. Industries or equal. Color: standard color to be selected by Architect (back side to be standard wash coat).
E. Sealants: Provide manufacture's recommended sealants in colors to match panels.
F. Warranty;
F1. Contractor to furnish the Owner with a certified written statement guaranteeing roofing and flashing application meets FM and UL classification compliance, installed per the construction documents, and in accordance with Florida Building Code (certified by the Roofing Manufacturer).
F2. Manufacturer’s standard 25 Year No Dollar Limit Warranty weather-tightness warranty. The warranty coverage shall include all flashings, penetrations, underlayment, field applied gutter material, and edge details as part of the weathertightness warranty. The warranty shall clearly list the design wind speed, and will not limit weathertightness and blow off protection up to that speed.
F3. Provide the Owner with the manufacturer's written full 25 year non-prorated warranty, covering cracking, peeling and color fade of metal roofing, flashing and trim, all of which shall be products of the roofing manufacturer.
G. Alternate manufacturers to meet basis of design mentioned above from the following Acceptable manufacturers:
G1. Innovation Metals Company (IMETCO), Inc., 2070 Steel Drive, Tucker, Georgia 30084-5832, (407)-375-0600
G2. ASC Building Products, Inc., 2110 Enterprise Boulevard, West Sacramento, California 956912-3493, (800) 726-2727
G3. Englert, Inc., 1 Tower Center Blvd, East Brunswick, NJ 08816, (800) 364-5378
H. Preparation, Fastening, Installation, Execution and Cleaning; as recommended by the roofing manufacturer.
Q9. Does the helical system need to be submitted for review?
A. Yes, the helical system, designed by an engineer, must be submitted for review and approval. Refer to Construction Plans sheet S-002, Section 013302 Shop Drawings for Specialty Engineered Products and Section 013303 Submittals.
Q10. Can you confirm this is a Davis Bacon Project?
A. Confirmed.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1.	Vendor shall review Section 1.3.3 requirement for the Contractor to provide threshold building inspector licensed in the State of Florida for the duration of construction for certifications and inspections.
2.	Vendors shall review Section 1.3.4 requirement for the Contractor to provide a geotechnical engineer licensed in the State of Florida to monitor the installation of the helical piles.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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